

# Joe Chambers

## Immersive Experience Designer | Creative Technologist

I am a creative and inventive VR/AR/XR designer. My interests are in immersive computing solutions for simulation, entertainment, and education. I have a deep passion for creative technologies.

Columbus, OH

[www.chambersxr.com](http://www.chambersxr.com)

(312)925-7646

[joechambers1@gmail.com](mailto:joechambers1@gmail.com)

[chambers.459@osu.edu](mailto:chambers.459@osu.edu)

## EXPERIENCE

### The Ohio State University, Columbus, OH

Graduate Research Assistant for VR, AR, 360 and XR Projects | AUG 2017- PRESENT

Collaboration with ACCAD, College of Engineering and Honda for prototyping the interior design of self-driving cars. The immersive project used Unity, Insta360, & Projection Mapping.

### Columbia College Chicago, Los Angeles, CA

Adjunct Faculty/ Program Manager | JAN 2011-MAY 2017

Transmedia and Cross-Platform/ New Media/ Screenwriting Instructor for Semester in LA Program. Manage program development and goals.

### KDX Entertainment, Los Angeles, CA

Producer/Director/Editor/ Writer (Contract) | SEP 2009 - OCT 2016

Over 20 film and TV trailers for major studios. Commercial work includes brands like Famous Footwear & Axe Body Spray.

### Smokehouse Entertainment, Los Angeles, CA

Executive Assistant to Head of Television | JUN 2009 - SEP 2010

Assisted in TV development for President of Television at George Clooney's production company.

## EDUCATION

### The Ohio State University, Columbus, OH

Masters of Fine Arts in Design | AUG 2017 - Present

### Columbia College Chicago, Chicago, IL

Bachelors of Fine Arts in Cinema, Arts, and Science | MAY 2009

### The University of Illinois at Chicago, Chicago, IL

Bachelors of Science in Bioengineering | MAY 2001

## PROJECTS

**APEX: Collaboration between Honda & OSU**, Self Driving Car Prototype | 2018

**Third Screen Film Festival**, Partners with A&E Indie Films, Sprint and CTIA | 2012

## SKILLS & SCRIPTING

A-Frame | Javascript | P5js | PHP | Flash | Drupal | HTML | C# | FORTRAN | Adobe Creative Suite | PT GUI | Maya | Unity | ARcore | googleVR

## CERTIFICATES & AWARDS

### The Ohio State University

Awarded University Fellowship Design Dept. | 2017-present

### Michigan State University

Basic Principles of Unity & Game Design | 2015

### YouTube

YouTube Certification | 2014

### UCLA

Flash Design Principles | 2012

### LA Script & Film Fest

Winner: Horror Category for "Emergence" | 2012

## MEMBERSHIPS & ORGANIZATIONS

Council of Graduate Students  
Ohio State: Delegate; VRARA Association; VR Columbus; Producers Guild of America New Media Council; Transmedia LA; UCB Los Angeles - Improv Level II